From: lan Clarke

Sent: 24 August 2023 14:05

To: Parker, Suzanne

Cc:

Subject: RE: Planning invalidity notification - DC/23/1337/TPO, Planning Portal No: PP-12389508, Berkeley Leisure

Hi Suzanne,

T12 Removing approx. 2 branches and reducing approx. 50n the eastern side of the tree.

T13 carryout a lateral crown reduction of between 25 and 50cms to reduce the crown back to the boundary line.
Reasons for the works are to abate the nuisance for trees growing to close to properties and prevent direct damage
to properties.

For a good maintenance regime for the trees.
And to allow space for vehicles to pass through without damaging trees.

Many Thanks

lan Clarke Dip Arb L4 (ABC) TechArborA

Arboricultural Manager

S P Landscapes & Tree Contractors Ltd, Arboracre, EIms Road, Red Lodge, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP28 8TD




